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Swapnil Sutar

From: mahesh@trufrost.com
Sent: 21 November 2023 08:38
To: Sandeep Bhat
Cc: Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar; 'Charan H M'
Subject: RE: 3rd wave Coffee kiosk  at Delhi T1 Airport : Trufrost - IC 100 Ice cube machine 
Attachments: ERP PI- TFS (IC 100).pdf

Dear Sandeep, 
 
Please find attached the PI for further process. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Mahesh Singh 
Sales – KA & Retail 
Trufrost Cooling Pvt. Ltd.  

M. +91-9289143696 
T. +91-124-4246560 
E. mahesh@trufrost.com 
w. www.trufrost.com 

Experience Center: 39th Cross, 
11th Main, Jayanagar 4 ‘T’ Block,  
Bengaluru - 560041 
Karnataka, India 
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From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Saturday, November 18, 2023 12:15 PM 
To: mahesh@trufrost.com 
Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Charan H M <charan.hm@thirdwavecoffee.in> 
Subject: 3rd wave Coffee kiosk at Delhi T1 Airport : Trufrost - IC 100 Ice cube machine  
 

Dear Mahesh , 

We are coming up with 3rd wave Coffee kiosk  at Delhi T1 Airport. We request you to kindly provide us the Quotation For Trufrost - IC 100 Ice cube machine 

Quote should be in the name of Travel Food services Pvt Ltd  

Indira Gandhi International airport  

Delhi Terminal 1 , New Delhi  

GST No : 07AADCB2762L2ZJ 

Thanks & Regards  
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Sandeep Bhat  
Senior Manager Purchase  
Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd 
Shivsagar Estate A-Block , 1st floor 
Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018 
Mob : 9821945599 
 


